
 

Federal Aviation 
Administration 

Memorandum 
 

Date: March 30, 2021 

To:   Neika Jones, Acting FAA Directive & Advisory Circulars Program 
Mgr., ASP-110 

From:    Allison Ritman, Acting Deputy Assistant Administrator for Financial 
Services, ABA-1  

Prepared by:   Doretta Chiarlone, Team Lead, AFM-800, 609-214-0424,   
Doretta.Chiarlone@faa.gov        

Subject:    Request to Cancel Order FAA Order 1375.7H - Organization 
Expenditure Codes (OEC)—Cost Center Segment Flex Field, dated 
October 1, 2008. 

 
 
The purpose of this memo is to request cancellation of Order FAA Order 1375.7H – 
Organization Expenditure Codes (OEC)—Cost Center Segment Flex Field, dated  
October 1, 2008. 

The content for the aforementioned FAA Order has been incorporated into the FAA 
Financial Volume 6: Accounting, Chapter 6.2.7 - Accounting Code Structure, updated 
March 2021. 
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Type blameline information here 


	From:    Allison Ritman, Acting Deputy Assistant Administrator for Financial Services, ABA-1

		2021-03-30T16:55:47-0400
	ALLISON W RITMAN




